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MARS/PRISM: mpowering financial solutions

7 February 2007

The General Manager
Adjudication Branch
Austratian Competition and Consumer Commission

PO Box 1199
DICKSON ACT 2602

Your Ref: C2006/1965

Dear Sir,

RE: APCA’S APPLICATION FOR REAUTHORISATION HVCS REGULATIONS AND
PRCEDURES — DRAFT DETERMINATION.

I refer to your letter dated 17 January 2006 and to our previous letter to you dated 13
November 2006.

We are pleased with ACCC'’s draft determination to grant the relief sought by APCA. In
these circumstances we will not be making any submissions in respect of this matter.
Indue continues to support APCA's application.

We look forward to receiving notification of the ACCC’s final detemination.

Yours faithfully,

'eter Anderson
Comorate Counsgel
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